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QUESTION 1

Which implicit rules are applied to all IPv6 ACLs? 

A. deny icmp any any nd-na deny icmp any any nd-ns permit icmp any any router-advertisement permit icmp any any
router-solicitation deny ipv6 any any 

B. deny icmp any any router-advertisement log deny icmp any a ny router-solicitation log deny ipv6 any any log 

C. deny icmp any any nd-na log deny icmp any any nd-ns log deny ipv6 any any log 

D. permit icmp any any nd-na permit icmp any any nd-ns permit icmp any any router-advertisement permit icmp any any
router- solicitation deny ipv6 any any 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 2

Which option must be configured when you implement a vPC? 

A. the CCL link, peer link, and vPC member interfaces 

B. the peer keepalive link, peer link, and vPC member interfaces 

C. the VSL link, peer link, and vPC member interfaces 

D. the VSS link, peer link, and vPC member interfaces 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

Which option accurately describes the implementation of Fibre Channel domain IDs? 

A. Are assigned on a per-switch basis 

B. Are assigned on a per-line card basis 

C. Must be the same on all on the Fibre Channel switch in the fabric 

D. Must be unique on all the Fibre Channel switches in the fabric 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 4

You are troubleshooting the SAN fabric. You must find the FCID to WWPN mapping for the N ports of a Cisco MDS
Series switch. Which two commands can you run? (Choose two.) 
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A. show flogi database 

B. show vsan 

C. show fcip summary 

D. show fcns database 

E. show fspf database 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 5

switch# configure terminal switch (config) # interface ethernet 1/4 switch (config-if) # switchport mode trunk switch
(config-if) # channel-group 1 mode active 

Refer to the exhibit. Which type of port channel was created? 

A. LACP 

B. static 

C. PAgP 

D. desirable 

Correct Answer: A 
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